FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WASHINCTOM. DT 101a3

John Hunt, Treasurer JUL =2 Kear
&th Congressional District Democratis
Committes
410 Morth Pine Street
Lansing, M 48933

Tdentification Numbet: CoG319681
Reference: 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/86-10/ 1696}
Dear 3. Hunt:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's prefiminary review of the repart{s}
ceferenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain informativn contained
in the report{s). An itemization follows:

~Your report discloses a payment(s) on Schedule B to Practical Political
Consulting and Lansing Lithographers that has not been recorded om
Schedule D. Diebt payments must also be reflected on Schednle [, Please
atnend your repott to clarify this discrepancy. 2 1L.5.C. §434(bH )

A written response or 30 amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Flection Commission within fifteen {15} days
of the date of this letier. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me On Glf
toll- free nummber, (B00) 424-9530. My local sumber is (202) 219-3530.

Sincerely,

Lk D)

Scott Francis

Reports Analyst
263 Reports Analysis Division
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